
FOX CANYON 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
A S"fAn Of CAliFORNIA WAHR AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District 
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Councilperson, City of Camarillo 
David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative 

Steve Bennett, Supervisor, County of Ventura 
Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
Jeff Pratt, P.E. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) will hold 
an Executive Committee Meeting from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Monday, August 12, 2013 in the 
Atlantic Conference Room, Main Plaza Level of the Ventura County Government Center, Hall of 
Administration Building, at 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California. 

FCGMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
August12,2013 

Members: Chair Lynn Maulhardt 
Co-Chair Charlotte Craven 

A. Call to Order 

B. Introductions 

C. Public Comment -Audience members may speak about FCGMA-related matters not on today's 
Agenda. 

D. Minutes -Approve the minutes from the May 30, 2013 Executive Committee meeting. 

E. Solano Verde Mutual Water Company Application for Transfer of Historic Allocation -
Discuss and provide feedback regarding an Application for Transfer of Historic Allocation 
received from Solano Verde Mutual Water Company. 

F. Adjourn the Executive Committee Meeting - Adjourn until the next Executive Committee 
meeting, to be scheduled at a later date. 

NOTICES 

The FCGMA Board strives to conduct accessible, orderly, and fair meetings where everyone can be heard on the 
issues. The Board Chair will conduct the meeting and establish appropriate rules and time limitations for each item. 
The Board can only act on items designated as Action Items. Action items on the agenda are staff proposals and 
may be modified by the Board as a result of public comment or Board member input. Additional information about 
Board meeting procedures is included after the last agenda item. 

Administrative Record: Material presented as part of testimony will be made part of the Agency's record, and 10 
copies should be left with the Board Clerk. This includes any photographs, slides, charts, diagrams, etc. 

ADA Accommodations: Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, or other disability in order to 
review an agenda or to participate in the Board of Directors meeting per the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 
may request such accommodation in writing addressed to the Clerk of the FCGMA Board, 800 So. Victoria Avenue, 
Location #1610, Ventura, CA 93009-1610, or via telephone by calling (805) 654-2014. Any such request should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so staff can make the necessary arrangements. 

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1600 
(805) 654-2014 FAX: (805) 654-3350 

Website: www.fcgma.org 



Executive Committee Agenda 
August 12, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

*** 

Availability of Complete Agenda Package: A copy of the complete agenda package is available for examination at 
the FCGMA office during regular working hours (8:00 a.m. to 5:00p.m. Monday through Friday) beginning five days 
before the Board meeting. Agenda packet contents are also posted on the FCGMA website as soon as possible, and 
left there for archival retrieval in case reference is needed on previously considered matters. Questions about specific 
items on the agenda should be directed to the Agency's Executive Officer. 

*** 

Continuance of Items: The Board will endeavor to consider all matters listed on this agenda. However, time may 
not allow the Board to hear all matters listed. Matters not heard at this meeting may be carried over to the next Board 
meeting or to a future Board meeting. Participating individuals or parties will be notified of the rescheduling of their 
item prior to the meeting. Please contact the FCGMA staff to find out about rescheduled items. 

*** 

Electronic Information and Updates: Our web site addresses are www.foxcanyongma.org (for weather station 
data) or http://www.fcgma.org (for home page information). Information available online includes the Board's 
meeting schedule, a list of the Board members and staff, weather station data, general information, and various 
Agency forms. If you would like to speak to a staff member, please contact the FCGMA Clerk of the Board at (805) 
654-2014. 

At: Ventura County Government Center Main Entrance Bulletin Board, 800 S. Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 
At: http://www.fcgma.org 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2013\Agenda 08-13\Agenda 08-12-13.doc 



FOX CANYON 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
A STAU Of CA!.tFOr<.NIA WAUR AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District 
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Counci/person, City of Camarillo 
David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative 
Steve Bennett, Supervisor, County of Ventura 
Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company 

MINUTES 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
Jeff Pratt, P.E. 

Minutes of the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency's (FCGMA) Executive Committee 
meeting held Thursday, May 30, 2013 in the Atlantic Conference Room at the Ventura County 
Government Center, Hall of Administration, 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California. 

A. Call to Order- The meeting commenced at 2:00 p.m. 

B. Introductions - In attendance were: (1) Lynn Maulhardt, FCGMA Executive Committee Chair; 
(2) Charlotte Craven, FCGMA Executive Committee Co-Chair; (3) Jeff Pratt, FCGMA Executive 
Officer; (4) Gerhardt Hubner, WPD, Deputy Director; (5) Alberto Boada, FCGMA Counsel; (6) 
Miranda Nobriga, FCGMA Clerk of the Board; (7) Henry Graumlich, Calleguas Municipal Water 
District (CMWD); (8) Bryan Bondy, CMWD; (9) Robert Eranio, Crestview Mutual Water Company 
(CMWC) and Chair of Las Posas Users Group (LPUG); (1 0) Dave Souza, Pleasant Valley County 
Water District (PVCWD); (11) Bob Krimmer, PVCWD; (12) John Mathews, PVCWD; (13) lan 
Prichard, Camrosa; (14) Bill Miller, grower; (15) Daryl L. Smith, grower; (16) Rob Saperstein, 
representing City of Oxnard; (17) Mike Solomon, United Water Conservation District (UWCD); 
(18) Daniel Rydberg, City of Oxnard; (19) Rob Roshanian, City of Oxnard; (20) Steve Nash, 
Oxnard Resident; (21) Gretchen Wenner, Ventura County Star; (22) Frank Brommenschenkel, 
grower; (23) Shana Epstein, Ventura Water; (24) Casey Houweling, Houweling Nurseries; and 
(25) James DuBois, Reiter Bros. 

C. Public Comments - Mr. Steve Nash thanked FCGMA Board Members Mr. Lynn Maulhardt and 
Ms. Charlotte Craven for their due diligence at the May 22, 2013 Board meeting. 

D. Meeting Minutes 

The Executive Committee approved the minutes from the May 7, 2013 meeting. 

E. City of Oxnard's Groundwater Recovery Enhancement and Treatment (GREAT) Project 
Review 

Mr. Gerhardt Hubner, WPD, Deputy Director, gave a presentation update on the development of 
the draft Resolution for the City of Oxnard's GREAT Program. He provided a summary of the May 
ih Executive Committee Meeting, the May 14th & 15th versions of the draft Resolution, and 
outlined the documents included in the May 22nd FCGMA agenda packet. 

Mr. Hubner continued by presenting an update on recent progress to the draft Resolution and 
noted the following changes: (1) added "Near Forebay to Recital; (2) Provision No. 8- eliminated 
redundant language at the of sentence on conservation credits; (3) Provision No. 1 0 - added 

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1610 
(805) 654-2014 FAX: (805) 654-3350 

Website: wwwJcgma.org 
Item D - Page 1 of 3 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2013\Agenda 08-13\ltem D- Minutes- 05-30-13.docx 



FCGMA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

"City" with RW Users on reporting Semi-Annual water use; and (4) added "either" to distinguish 
individual analysis vs. just combined or cumulative. 

Mr. Hubner then presented revisions to the Monitoring Plan: (1) Language added- water levels in 
the western portion of the West Las Posas Basin will be monitored to ensure no impact from this 
Project's Forebay pumping; and (2) To the degree feasible and nearby monitoring wells exist, 
water levels and extractions from individual RW Agreement operators on the Oxnard Plain and 
Pleasant Valley Basins will be measured and evaluated for benefits and/or impacts. 

Mr. Gerhardt Hubner also presented a new document, Annual Report - Outline, and stated it was 
an outcome of recent discussions to create a short, concise document with expectations for the 
Annual Report which was to include data submittals, figures, tables, analyses, evaluations and 
determinations regarding any impacts and/or benefits from the GREAT Program, Phase I. 

Co-Chair Charlotte Craven referred to No. 14 on page 5 of 6 of draft Resolution No. 2013-01, and 
asked how the numbers 80,000 acre-feet and 19 feet above sea level were determined. Mr. 
Hubner, Mr. Mike Solomon, and Chair Lynn Maulhardt explained the numbers were established 
when the Freeman Diversion was contracted and controls placed on its operations, and from 
UWCD and County of Ventura monitoring results. 

Co-Chair Charlotte Craven referred to the third sentence of No. 19 on page 5 of 6 of draft 
Resolution No. 2013-01 and requested the text, "and as defined" be inserted after "as provided." 

Mr. John Mathews referred to No. 8 on page 4 of 6 of draft Resolution No. 2013-01 and asked 
why the text, "associated with reduced groundwater pumping resulting from use of RW," was 
stricken. He stated he did not believe it was redundant as staff presented. Chair Maulhardt 
responded the intent was to prevent double-dipping and stated people should not accrue credits if 
they receive surface water deliveries and added the language needed to be revised if it was 
confusing . The discussion continued with the suggestion to reinsert the language into the 
Resolution. Mr. Rob Saperstein offered three scenarios and explained why he felt the text should 
be re-inserted. After further discussion, Chair Lynn Maulhardt concluded he did not find the 
language redundant and noted staff would have to be able to track the issue to prevent double
dipping. The group agreed to re-insert the language. 

Co-Chair Craven referred to the Monitoring Plan, last sentence, and asked who determined what 
was "feasible." Discussion regarding the recently-added text to the Monitoring Plan ensued 
between Mr. Jeff Pratt, Mr. Bryan Bondy, Mr. Rob Saperstein, Mr. John Mathews, Mr. Robert 
Eranio, and Chair Lynn Maulhardt regarding suggested language revisions and its relation to 
LPUG. Ultimately, it was decided to revise the text to: "Water levels in the western portion of the 
West Las Posas Basin will be monitored. In addition, when nearby monitoring wells are available, 
water levels and extraction from individual RW Agreement operators on the Oxnard Plain and 
Pleasant Valley Basins will be measured." It was also decided to insert "West Las Posas Basin" in 
section 2. a. on page 3 of 6 of draft Resolution No. 2013-02. 

Mr. John Mathews asked who would be conducting and paying for the monitoring. Mr. Hubner 
responded the County of Ventura and UWCD already do water level monitoring. 

Mr. Bryan Bondy stated Figure 1 of the Monitoring Plan should be updated to reflect monitoring 
locations in the western Las Posas Basin. 

Item D - Page 2 of 3 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2013\Agenda 08-13\ltem D- Minutes- 05-30-13.docx 



FCGMA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
May 30, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 

Discussion then turned to the Annual Report and questions arose regarding Section V, 
Certifications. Chair Lynn Maulhardt stated he never envisioned participants having to call and 
hire a Professional Geologist as part of the Agreement. Mr. John Mathews stated the involved 
parties were people working for the benefit of the aquifer and they needed to take a leap of faith. 
Chair Lynn Maulhardt responded the reality was that a participant in the proposed RW Agreement 
still did not meet all of the FCGMA requirements. 

Mr. John Mathews stated he did not want the newly presented Annual Report to slow down the 
progress of Resolution No. 2013-02. 

Mr. Rob Saperstein expressed his frustration with the subject item being pulled from the May 22, 
2013 regular Board of Directors meeting and he wanted them to continue making progress. He 
continued by stating if a participant did not comply, they would not receive water until they were in 
compliance. Discussions continued regarding the control the FCGMA had should a party not 
comply and what the process would be to address the non-compliance. 

Mr. Jeff Pratt referred to Provision No. 19 (d) and stated "no" should be inserted before net 
detrimental impact to be consistent with other FCGMA documents. 

Chair Lynn Maulhardt stated he was comfortable with the revisions made to draft Resolution No. 
2013-02 and the Monitoring Report and would recommend adoption of the documents to the 
FCGMA Board of Directors at their June 26, 2013 regular Board meeting if there were no further 
changes. He also stated he was comfortable adopting the Outline/Table of Contents concept of 
the Annual Report, however, he believed additional time was necessary for revisions and stated it 
should be formally adopted by the Board no later than the December 2013 Board meeting. He 
noted it was not his intent to burden growers with bureaucracy. 

Chair Lynn Maulhardt confirmed with Co-Chair Charlotte Craven that she was prepared to 
recommend adoption to FCGMA Board of Directors to which she replied yes. 

Chair Lynn Maulhardt concluded the meeting by stating he required feedback from all parties 
involved by Monday, June 10th, should there be any changes to the revisions made to the 
documents at today's meeting. Otherwise, another Executive Committee Meeting would have to 
be scheduled on Thursday, June 13th, allowing time for additional review of the documents prior 
to the June 26th Board meeting; the group agreed they had sufficient time. 

F. Adjourn the Executive Committee Meeting 

Chair Maulhardt adjourned the Executive Committee meeting at 5:15 p.m. 

Submitted by: 

Item D - Page 3 of 3 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2013\Agenda 08-13\ltem D- Minutes- 05-30-13.docx 















Executive Committee Meeting
August 12,2013

SUBJECT: Application for Transfer of Historical Allocation - Solano Verde Mutual
Water Company to Crestview MutualWater Gompany

Applicable Ordinance:
Section 5.3.2 states Subject to the provisions in this Section 5.3, transfers of extraction allocation are

authorized provided they result in no net detriment to the Basins within the Agency. ln making this
determination, consideration shall be given to the location of extraction facilities, the aquifer
systems being used, potential groundwater quality impacts, and the overall assessment of the
cumulative impacts of transfers of extraction allocation.

Section 5.3.4 states Allocation may be transferred between M & I extraction facilities provided there
is no net detriment to the aquifer system. ln making this determination, the Executive Officer shall,

at a minimum, consider the location of extraction facilities, the aquifer system being used and
groundwater quality impacts of the transfer.

Section 5.3.5 states Transfer of Allocation - Upon request, the Executive Officer may transfer
allocation from one agricultural operator to another agricultural operator or from one M & I

operator to another M & I operator provided there is no net detriment to the basins and the
transfer is equitable. The transfer of allocation will be of indefinite duration, approved on a "case-

by-case" basis, and the Executive Officer shall determine the rate of extraction and the point or
points of extraction. Requests for the transfer of allocations shall be submitted jointly by the parties

involved and shall include the specific details of their proposal. To ensure that there is no net
detriment to the aquifer systems, transfers of allocation shall be subject to other conditions as

approved by the Board. Transfers of allocation from Agricultural use to M & I use shall only be

approved as provided by Section 5.3.3.

Section 5.3.4. of the Ordinance Code provides for allocation to be transferred between M&l

extraction facilities provided there is no net detriment to the aquifer system. ln making this
determination at a minimum the following is to be considered: the location of extraction facilities;
the aquifer system being used; and groundwater quality impacts of the transfer.

Policy lmplications:
1. Should an Operator be allowed to transfer/sell all of their Historical Allocation, leaving

the Operator with no future / or clearly inadequate groundwater allocation to meet the
existing demand? (Baseline)

2. Should the allocation go to the Mutual upon annexation?
3. Should the receiving Operator be required to return that allocation if Operator de-annex

from the Mutual?

Specific Request:
On May 30,2013, Solano Verde Mutual Water Company submitted an application for transfer of
145.001 AF/yr historical allocation from two wells, identified as State Well Numbers (SWNs)
03N20W32F02S and 03N20W32G02S, to Crestview MutualWater Company.



Executive Committee Meeting
August 12,2013

Discussion (including Background):

Solano Verde Mutual Water Gompany
Solano Verde Mutual Water Company (SVMWC) is a "grandfathered" water purveyor
(Resolution No. 2011-1) established in 1981. lt's service area is located in the northeast corner
of the West Las Posas Basin. The total area served is about 922 acres (County's water
purveyor book) of which about 533 acres is within the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management
Agency boundary. SVMWC provides water for 15 domestic connections and 38 agricultural
connections. Based on lrrigation Efficiency (lE) Allocation Applications filed (1997 and 1999),

delivered water irrigated 99.50 acres of mature lemons. SVMWC provided groundwater from
two wells within the West Las Posas Basin until 2005. Annual reported extractions were in the
200 to 300 AF/year range. The wells were destroyed in 2009. The SVMWC currently provides
water supplied by Calleguas Municipal Water District. The SVMWC service area is within the
Ventura County Water Works District No. 19 service area (VCWPD, 2006, lnventory of Public
and Private Water Purveyors in Ventura County, March).

SVMWC originally had an historical allocation of 231.794 AFlyr. Three historical allocation
transfers have been approved: two in 2006 totaling 35 AFlyr; and one in2Q10 for 51.793333
AFiyr. The SVMWC currently has an historical allocation of 145.00067 AFlyr. ln addition to the
historical allocation, SVMWC has a baseline allocation of 80.10 AF/yr which was provided
based on development since 1989 (approved on December 19, 2000 with an effective date of
December 6, 1990). Data show that in 2006 and 2007, credits (totaling 111.4 AF) were
transferred from Solano to Calleguas Municipal Water District for in lieu water deliveries in
accordance with Board approval on June 28,2006.

Crestview Mutual Water Gompany
Crestview Mutual Water Company (CMWC) was formed in 1950, and provides water for 603
domestic connections (VCWPD, 2006, lnventory of Public and Private Water Purveyors in
Ventura County, March). lt's service area is located near the southwest corner of the West Las
Posas Basin and the northwestern portion of the Pleasant Valley Basin, in the Camarillo Hills
between the West Las Posas and Pleasant Valley basins. CMWC operates three wells, SWNs
O2N21W 22,40 1 S, 02N21W22G0 1 S, a nd 02 N 2 1 W28A02S.

Crestview Mutual Water Company has an HA of 912.142 AF.
the 700 to 800 AF/year range (with some big deviations)
purveyor book shows CMWC encompasses 932 acres.

Annual reported extractions are in
The County of Ventura's water

Concerns
The Las Posas Users Group (LPUG) has expressed a concern (April 2013 Board Meeting)
regarding expansion of use, that new wells are being drilled on parcels that were provided water
by a water purveyor during the period 1985 to 1989, yet the HA developed based on water
provided to the parcel is not being transferred to the new well owner. Granting this allocation
transfer would be inconsistent with LPUG desire to limit expansion of use and the potential for
"double dipping".

Page 2 of 3



Executive Committee Meeting
August 12,2013

lf the request is approved the remaining 145 AF of HA will be permanently removed from the
northeastern part of the WLP and transferred to wells in the southwestern part of the WLP or
northwestern Pleasant Valley Basin. The CMWC wells are not in a groundwater basin per say,
they are in the Camarillo Hills. Because of the well's locations and lack of detailed geologic
data, we cannot conclusively determine if CMWC wells draw only from the WLP, some of its
wells plot within, or in close proximity to, the Pleasant Valley Basin. The Fall 2Q12 Lower Aquifer
System Potentiometric Surface Map (VCWPD,2013,2012 Groundwater Section Annual Report)
indicates that the CMWC wells are extracting water from an area that has a cone of depression
within the WLP basin, or potentially in an area of the Pleasant Valley Basin that is currently not
meeting the water level Basin Management Objectives.

lf granted the transfer could result in increased extractions in closer proximity to the Oxnard
Plain Forebay Basin, potentially increasing the hydraulic gradient from the Forebay towards the
WLP basin, and thus diverting flow away from the Oxnard Plain Basin.

Options:
a) Permanently grant the HA transfer as requested.
b) Conditionally grant the HA transfer to CMWC, but require that at the time of transfer, the

HA per acre be recorded for the Solano customers, and provided back to them from
CMWC if they install a private well.

c) Do not grant the HA transfer, but require the remaining HA to be assigned to the water
purveyor which provides water to the Solano customers, where it could be prorated back
if they install a private well and /or decrease the fees charged for the water that the
customers are provided.

d) Grant the HA transfer with the condition that an efficiency allocation is not available to
parcels once served by Solano.

Recommendation:
As Solano has HA as a result of providing water to customers during the 1985 to 1989 period
and there is no indication that Solano customer base water demand has declined, the HA
should remain with the customer base. Documents should be provided by Solano linking HA to
the customers served and quantity provided to that customer during the period of 1985 to 1989
for the purpose of transferring HA to future well owners within the Solano service area. The HA
should be transferred to the water purveyor who serves the customer base that developed the
HA, with the understanding that HA is to be transferred to a customer or customers as
established in the document provided above.

It cannot be demonstrated that there would be no net detriment to the aquifer system, therefore
the Solano to Crestview HA allocation transfer request should be denied. Furthermore, the
transfer does not appear benefit the Agency in meeting the prime objectives and purposes of
the Agency "to preserve groundwater resources for agricultural, municipal, and industrial uses in

the best interest of the public and for the common benefit of all water users" (GMP, 2007).

Page 3 of 3



Kathleen Riedel, P.G., C.E.G.
Groundwater Specialist

Watershed Protection District



Applicable Ordinance Code Section
Sections 5.3.2., 5.3.4. and 5.3.5. provide for allocation 
to be transferred between M&I extraction facilities 
provided there is no net detriment to the aquifer 
system and it is equitable. 
In making this determination at a minimum the 
following is to be considered: 
 the location of extraction facilities; 
 the aquifer system being used; 
 groundwater quality impacts of the transfer; and 
 overall assessment of cumulative impacts.



Policy Implications
 Should an Operator be allowed to transfer all of their 

Historical Allocation, leaving the Operator with no 
future / or clearly inadequate groundwater allocation 
to meet potential future demand? 

 Should the Allocation go to the water purveyor upon 
annexation?

 Should the receiving water purveyor receiving 
historical allocation be required to return that 
Allocation if a new well owner separates from the 
water purveyor?



Specific Request
On May 30, 2013, Solano Verde Mutual 

Water Company submitted an 
application for transfer of 145.001 AF/yr 
historical allocation to Crestview 
Mutual Water Company.



Solano Verde MWC wells

PVB

WLP

ELP
OPB

OFB



Solano Verde MWC wells

PVB

WLP

ELP

OPB

Crestview MWC wells

OFB



•Service Area: about 922 acres 
(about 533 acres within  
FCGMA boundary). 

•Provides water for:
 15 domestic connections and 
38 agricultural connections. 

•In 1997 and 1999 delivered 
water for  irrigation of 99.50 
acres of mature lemons. 

Solano Verde Mutual
 Water Company



Solano Verde Mutual Water 
Company
Extracted groundwater from two wells until 

2005. Wells were destroyed under permit in 
2009.

Annual extractions approximately 200 to 
300 AF/year. 

Currently provides water supplied by 
Calleguas Municipal Water District.  

Service area is within the Ventura County 
Water Works District No. 19 service area.



Solano Verde Mutual Water 
Company
 Origin historical allocation: 231.794 AF/yr. 
 Three HA transfers approved: two in 2006 totaling 

35 AF/yr; and one in 2010 for 51.793333 AF/yr. 
 Current HA of 145.00067 AF/yr. 
  Baseline allocation of 80.10 AF/yr 
 In 2006 and 2007, credits (totaling 111.4 AF) were 

transferred from Solano Verde to Calleguas 
Municipal Water District for in lieu water 
deliveries. 



Crestview Mutual Water Company 
Formed in 1950. 
Provides water for 603 domestic 

connections.
Service area is located in the Camarillo 

Hills, near the southwest corner of the West 
Las Posas Basin and the northwestern 
portion of the Pleasant Valley Basin.

CMWC operates three wells.



Crestview Mutual 
Water Company wells

Potentiometric Surface 
Contours

Spring 2012

Fall 2012

PVB

WLP



Crestview Mutual Water Company 

Has an HA of 912.142 AF.  
Annual reported extractions are in the 700 

to 800 AF/year range (with some big 
variations). 

  Service area encompasses 932 acres.



Discussion
HA is a result of providing water to 

customers during the 1985 to 1989 period.

No indication that customer base water 
demand has declined. 



Solano Verde MWC

Crestview MWC



WLP

PVB

ELP

SVMWC

OXP
CMWC

Discussion



Discussion
Concern expressed regarding expansion of use, 

that new wells are being drilled on parcels that 
were provided water during the period 1985 to 
1989, yet the HA developed based on water 
provided to the parcel is not being transferred 
to the new well owner.   

Granting this allocation transfer would be 
inconsistent with LPUG desire to limit 
expansion of use and the potential for “double 
dipping”. 



Discussion
A similar situation may exist with UWCD 

and its PTP customers.  
The intent of with the completion of the 

PTP system, was the abandonment of 
private wells as operators become customers 
of UWCD and services.  

With that well abandonment there should 
have been a transfer of allocation to UWCD.  
That never occurred. 



Options:
 Grant HA transfer as requested.
 Conditionally grant the HA transfer to CMWC.  Require the 

HA per acre be recorded for the Solano Verde customers, and 
provided back to them from CMWC if they install a private 
well. 

 Do not grant the HA transfer.  Require the remaining HA to 
be assigned to the water purveyor which provides water to 
the Solano Verde customers, where it could be prorated back 
if they install a private well and /or decrease the fees charged 
for the water that the customers are provided.

 Grant the HA transfer with the condition that an efficiency 
allocation is not available to parcels once served by Solano 
Verde.



Policy Implications
 Should an Operator be allowed to transfer all of 

their Historical Allocation, leaving the Operator 
with no future / or clearly inadequate groundwater 
allocation to meet potential future demand? 

 Should the Allocation go to the water purveyor upon 
annexation?

 Should the receiving water purveyor receiving 
historical allocation be required to return that 
Allocation if a new well owner separates from the 
water purveyor?


	Agenda 08-12-13.pdf
	Item D - Minutes - 05-30-13_approved&signed.pdf
	Resolution_2013-02_Revised_05-31-13.pdf
	Handout 08-12-13_Solano Verde HA Transfer Applic.pdf
	Solano Verde HA Transfer Application.pdf
	Solano Verde Mutual Water Company �Application for� Transfer of Historical Allocation – �
	Applicable Ordinance Code Section
	Policy Implications
	Specific Request
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Solano Verde Mutual Water Company
	Solano Verde Mutual Water Company
	Crestview Mutual Water Company 
	Slide Number 11
	Crestview Mutual Water Company 
	Discussion
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Discussion
	Discussion
	Options:
	Policy Implications


